
TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 

Virtual Meeting Notice & Agenda  
Thursday, February 3, 2022, 7:30 PM  

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman 
  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 

2.1 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under 
agenda item #6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote. 

 
2.2 Approval of the Minutes from the January 20, 2022 
 

3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 

3.1 PZ-2022-05, 501 Talcottville Rd. An Application of Vernon Development LLC for a 
Site Plan and Special Permits to develop a 10,000 sq.ft. day care center at 501 
Talcottville Rd. (Tax Map 09, Block 007, Parcel 0001D). Special permits requested 
include Section 4.9.4.15.1 (more than 40 parking spaces; Section 4.9.4.15.2 (structure 
within 200 feet of a residence); Section 4.9.4.15.3 (parking within 100 feet of a 
residence). The property is zoned Commercial. 
 
3.2 PZ-2002-06, 501 Talcottville Rd. An Application of 501 Talcottville Rd. LLC to permit 
the re-subdivision of land into one additional parcel, located at 501 Talcottville Rd. (Tax 
Map 09, Block 0007, Parcel 0001D). The property is zoned Commercial.  

 
4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications: 
  

4.1 PZ-2022-01, 26 Union St. An Application of Amy Javarauckas for a Special Permit 
pursuant to Section 4.23.5.16 and Section 24.5.21 of the Zoning Regulations to allow a 
Tattoo Shop at 26 Union St. (Tax Map 23, Block 106, Parcel 15). The Parcel is zoned 
Downtown Business & Residential (DBR) and is in the Rockville Village Overlay District. 

 
4.2 PZ-2022-04, 1230 Hartford Tpke. An Application of Body Secrets Day Spa for a 
Special Permit pursuant to Section 4.9.4.22 of the Zoning Regulations to allow a non-
independent massage area as accessory to a Day Spa, and personal service 
establishment. The property is located at 1230 Hartford Turnpike and zoned 
Commercial (C) (Tax Map 43, Block 68, Parcel 36). 

 

Zoom Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09 

Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: h72Vs7 
By Phone: 646 876 9923 Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: 786221 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09


5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 

5.1 19 Park St. 
 
6. Other Business/Discussion 
 
7. Adjournment   
          
 

          Roland Klee, Chair 
Planning & Zoning Commission 



DRAFT MINUTES 



TOWN OF VERNON 
Planning & Zoning Commission (PZC) 
Thursday, January 20, 2022, 7:30 PM  

VIA Zoom 
 

 
 

DRAFT MINUTES 
 

1. Call to Order & Roll Call by Roland Klee, Chairman at 7:30 PM 
• Regular members present: Roland Klee, Robin Lockwood, Joseph Miller, Mike Mitchell, Iris 
Mullan, Mike Baum 
• Alternate Member:  
• Absent Members: Carl Bard 
• Staff present: George McGregor, Town Planner and Shaun Gately, EDC  
• Dave Smith, Town Engineer 
• Recording secretary: Jill Rocco 

 
 
  
2. Administrative Actions/Requests  
 
 2.1 Election of Officers 2022 
 
 Chairman Roland Klee asked the Commission for nominations. 
  Chair – Roland Klee, nominated by Robin Lockwood - accepted 
  Vice Chair – Joe Miller, nominated by Mike Mitchell – declined 
  Vice Chair – Mike Mitchell, nominated by Robin Lockwood – accepted 
  Secretary – Robin Lockwood, nominated by Roland Klee – accepted 
 
 Robin Lockwood MOVED to close the floor for nominations.  Mike Mitchell seconded and the 
 motion carried unanimously. 
  
 Robin Lockwood MOVED to accept the nomination slate as is. Mike Mitchell seconded and the 
 motion carried unanimously. 
 

2.2 Amendment/Adoption of Agenda - Additional business to be considered under agenda 
item #6 “Other Business” requires Commission vote. 

 
Robin Lockwood MOVED to accept the Agenda as is.  Mike Mitchell seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
2.3 Approval of the Minutes from the December 16, 2021 
 
Robin Lockwood MOVED to APPROVE the minutes from December 16, 2021. Joe Miller 
seconded and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

Zoom Meeting Information 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09 

Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: h72Vs7 
By Phone: 646 876 9923 Meeting ID: 614 985 2850 Passcode: 786221 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/6149852850?pwd=NUZwVkEwWkRxS1EweC94cFNHVUxBdz09


3. New Application(s) for receipt, if any: 
 

3.1 PZ-2022-01, 26 Union St. An Application of Amy Javarauckas for a Special Permit pursuant to 
Section 4.23.5.16 and Section 24.5.21 of the Zoning Regulations to allow a Tattoo Shop at 26 
Union St. (Tax Map 23, Block 106, Parcel 15). The Parcel is zoned Downtown Business & 
Residential (DBR) and is in the Rockville Village Overlay District. 
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, recommended a hearing date of February 3, 2022.  
 
Robin Lockwood MOVED to RECEIVE (PZ-2022-01, 26 Union St.) An Application of Amy 
Javarauckas for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 4.23.5.16 and Section 24.5.21 of the Zoning 
Regulations to allow a Tattoo Shop at 26 Union St. (Tax Map 23, Block 106, Parcel 15). The Parcel 
is zoned Downtown Business & Residential (DBR) and is in the Rockville Village Overlay District. 
Joseph Miller seconded and the motion carried unanimously and place it on the February 3, 
2022 agenda for Public Hearing. 
 
3.2 PZ-2022-02, 95 Hartford Tpke. CT Golf Land LLC has requested modifications to an approved 
Site Plan of Development and special permits for site grading, new construction, additions, and 
other activities on property located at 95 Hartford Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 1, Block 158, Parcel 
00095). 
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, recommended a hearing date of February 17, 2022.  
 
Robin Lockwood MOVED to RECEIVE (PZ-2022-02, 95 Hartford Tpke.) CT Golf Land LLC has 
requested modifications to an approved Site Plan of Development and special permits for site 
grading, new construction, additions, and other activities on property located at 95 Hartford 
Tpke. (Assessor ID: Map 1, Block 158, Parcel 00095).  Iris Mullan seconded and the motion 
carried unanimously and place it on the February 17, 2022 agenda for Public Hearing. 
 
3.3 PZ-2022-03, 57 Hartford Tpke. An Application by Jerry Fornarelli for a modification to an 
approved site plan and special permits from Section 5 of the Zoning Regulations, in order to 
construct a deck addition, pavilion structure, and storage building at 57 Hartford Turnpike (Tax 
Map 01, Block 0158, Parcel 00057). 
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, recommended a hearing date of February 17, 2022 
 
Mike Mitchell MOVED to RECEIVE (PZ-2022-03, 57 Hartford Tpke.) An Application by Jerry 
Fornarelli for a modification to an approved site plan and special permits from Section 5 of the 
Zoning Regulations, in order to construct a deck addition, pavilion structure, and storage 
building at 57 Hartford Turnpike (Tax Map 01, Block 0158, Parcel 00057). Robin Lockwood 
seconded and the motion carried unanimously and place it on the February 17, 2022 agenda for 
Public Hearing. 
 
3.4 PZ-2022-04, 1230 Hartford Tpke. An Application of Body Secrets Day Spa for a Special Permit 
pursuant to Section 4.9.4.22 of the Commercial Zoning Regulations to allow a non-independent 
massage area as accessory to a Day Spa, and personal service establishment. The property is 
located at 1230 Hartford Turnpike (Tax Map 43, Block 0068, Parcel 00036). 
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, recommended a hearing date of February 3, 2022.  
 



Robin Lockwood MOVED to RECEIVE (PZ-2022-04, 1230 Hartford Tpke.) An Application of Body 
Secrets Day Spa for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 4.9.4.22 of the Commercial Zoning 
Regulations to allow a non-independent massage area as accessory to a Day Spa, and personal 
service establishment. The property is located at 1230 Hartford Turnpike (Tax Map 43, Block 
0068, Parcel 00036). Iris Mullan seconded and the motion carried unanimously and place it on 
the February 3, 2022 agenda for Public Hearing. 
 

4. Public Hearing(s) and Action on Applications: 
  

4.1 PZ-2021-19, Village at Naek Road. An Application of Rashid Hamid for a Site Plan and Special 
Permits to allow a +-70-unit multi-family development on multiple parcels located at 291 and 
293 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 9A & 9E) and at 27, 32, 37, 38, and 46 
Naek Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 008-8, 7,4, 6, 5). Specials Permits requested from 
the Planned Development Zone-Gerber Farm zoning district (PDZ) include Section 4.24.4.3.2 
(multi-family units); 4.24.3.15.1 (more than 40 off street parking spaces); 4.24.4.3.15.2 
(proposed structures within 200 feet of a residential structure); Section 4.24.4.3.15.3 (proposed 
parking within 200 feet of a residential structure); Section 4.24.4.3.15.4 (aggregate square 
footage in excess of 25,000 sq. ft.); Section 4.24.4.3.15.9 (a development having less than the 
required yards). 

 
• George McGregor, Town Planner, explained the details of the application and read the 

Public  Notice posted in the Journal Inquirer on January 8, 2022 & January 15, 2022. 
• Chairman Roland Klee read the following teleconference rules into the record:  

  1.  Any member of the public who wishes to provide public comment may participate 
remotely via computer with a microphone and ZOOM link or via telephone call-in 
number 
  2.  We ask that all participants "MUTE" their phones and that the meeting organizer 
may mute participants if excessive noise or feedback interrupts the meeting. 
  3.  Speakers are encouraged to use the ZOOM Chat function to alert the host that they 
would like to speak. 
  4.  At the appropriate time, the Chairman will call for public comment. Speakers should 
unmute their phones by pressing *6 and then clearly identify their name and address. 
  5.  Speakers should direct their comments though the Chairman 
  6.  Please be patient. 

• Greg McCracken, Attorney with Jacobs, Walker, Rice & Barry, LLC. 146 Main St. 
Manchester, CT. Spoke representing the applicant Rashid Hamid of The Rashid Hamid 
Family, LLP, 27 Naek Rd. Vernon, CT. 

• Eric Peterson, Engineer with Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC. 170 Hartford Tpke, 
Tolland, CT. spoke representing the applicant providing detailed maps and information. 

• Charlie Baker, Traffic Engineer, spoke representing the applicant providing a detailed 
traffic study. 

• Robert Stewart, Stewart Appraisal Services, 58 Hartford Tpke, Tolland, CT. spoke 
representing the applicant providing a detailed Fiscal Impact Analysis. 

• Commission asked questions. 
• Eric Peterson, Engineer – responded 
• David Wagner, Architect – responded, gave detailed information on individual units and 

energy compliance. 
• Gregory McCracken, Attorney gave closing comments regarding sewage, traffic, 

Hockanum Linear Trail, industrial opportunities, demographics, residential density, open 
space, amenities, landscaping & community space. 



• Roland Klee, Chairman, opened the floor for questions/comments from the 
Commission. 

• Commission asked questions regarding fire safety and dumpsters 
• Eric Peterson, Engineer, responded. 
• George McGregor, Town Planner, responded. 
• Commission asked questions regarding walking trail and low-income housing. 
• Eric Peterson, Engineer responded. 
• Greg McCracken, Attorney, responded. 
• Roland Klee, Chairman, opened the Public Hearing at 8:50 PM 
• Polly Schafer, Fox Hill Dr., Vernon – spoke in favor of the application 
• Amanda Warner, 155 West St. – spoke with comments in regards to trails and market 

rates 
• George McGregor, Town Planner, responded. 
• Mike Wendus, 91 Village St – spoke with comments in regards to low-income housing 

and house size. 
• Nancy Steffens, 224 South St. – spoke with comments in regards to traffic, financial 

analysis and environmental issues 
• Maryann Levesque, 183 Bolton Rd. – spoke in regards to traffic analysis and additional 

parking. 
• Applicants entire team responded to all comments and concerns. 
• Commission asked questions. 
• Eric Peterson, Engineer, responded. 
• Ann Letendre, 29 Gottier Dr., commented 
• Eric Peterson, Engineer, responded. 
• George McGregor, Town Planner, read the detailed conditions of approval. 

 
Draft Conditions of Approvals 

PZ 2021-19, Village at Naek Rd. 
January 20, 2022 
Revised 6:00 pm 

 
1. The property shall be developed in substantial conformance with the Site Plan Set entitled “Site 

Plan of Development-Village at Naek Road” (Sheets 1-14) dated May 21, 2021, revised January 
17, 2022, prepared by Gardner & Peterson Associates, LLC. 

 
2. The property shall be developed in substantial conformance to the Architectural Plans for the 

“Village at Naek Road”, dated September 24, 2021, prepared by Schadler Selnau Associates. 
 

3. All parcels: 291 and 293 Talcottville Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 9A & 9E) and at 27, 
32, 37, 38, and 46 Naek Rd. (Assessor ID: Map 3 Block 4 Parcels 008-8, 7,4, 6, 5) shall be 
combined and recorded prior to the issuance of the first building permit for the project. 

 
4. Prior to the Issuance of the Certificate of Occupancy for the last unit in Phase II, the developer 

shall construct a sidewalk along the north side of Naek Road from the dedicated public parking 
area serving the trail to the intersection of Talcottville Road.  
 

5. The developer shall draft and record an easement related to the Conservation Area (Vernal 
Pool), Conservation Area (Trail), and Parking Area in a form acceptable to the Town of Vernon. 
 



6. Prior to construction of the Trail segment and public parking area, the developer shall submit 
construction drawings for the trail and the public parking area (both described in the easement 
set forth in Condition #5) to the Town for review and approval. 
 

7. Prior to the issuance of an Occupancy permit for the 55th residential unit, the full +-2,000-foot 
segment of the Hockanum River Linear Park Trail shall be substantially constructed and 
complete, in manner acceptable to the Town of Vernon using stone dust materials, two 
boardwalk crossing sections, and sections of at-grade boardwalk, as shown on the site plan 
referenced in Condition #1.  
 

8. Prior to the issuance of an Occupancy permit for the 55th residential unit, the public parking area 
depicted on the site plan at the terminus of Naek Rd. shall be substantially constructed and 
complete, in manner acceptable to the Town of Vernon. 
 

9. Prior to the issuance of an Occupancy permit for any unit in Phase I, the developer shall 
construct a secondary fire access road, acceptable to the Fire Marshal. Prior to the issuance of 
an Occupancy permit for the 70th unit, the developer shall remove the existing driveway curb-
cut @ Talcottville Rd. in a manner acceptable to the Town Engineer. 
 

10. Other standard administrative conditions, stipulations, related to bonding, hold harmless 
statements, and other administrative items shall apply to this approval. 
 

 
• Dave Smith, Town Engineer, responded regarding sidewalks. 
• George McGregor, Town Planner, commented that it is consistent with the POCD. 
• Roland Klee, Chairman, asked to CLOSE the Public Hearing at 9:30 PM. 
• Robin Lockwood, MOVED to CLOSE the Public Hearing. Mike Mitchell, seconded and the 

motion carried unanimously. 
 
 Robin Lockwood MOVED, The Planning & Zoning Commission APPROVE PZ-2021-19, Village at 
 Naek Road, based upon a finding that the application meets the site plan requirements of 
 Section 14, that the special permits requested are consistent with the criteria found Section 
 17.3.1., and the reduction in yards is justified by the inclusion of the proposed community 
 amenities offered by the applicant. Approval is contingent upon the Conditions of Approval 
 dated January 20, 2022. It is FURTHER MOVED, that the public improvements included in  
 PZ-2021-19 have been reviewed under the provisions of State Statute Section 8-24 and are 
 found to be consistent with the Plan of Conservation and Development. Mike Mitchell seconded 
 and the motion carried with 5 yays, and 2 abstaining. 
 
5. 8-24 Referrals, If any 
 

5.1 36 Cubles St.  
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, gave details on 8-24 referral 36 Cubles St. to sell and/or 

 disposition of the property. 
Discussion ensued. 
Mike Baum, MOVED the disposition of the property at 36 Cubles St. is consistent with POCD. 

 Robin Lockwood seconded and the motion carried with 5 yays, and 2 abstaining. 
 
6. Other Business/Discussion 
 



6.1 Affordable Housing Plan Introduction 
 
George McGregor, Town Planner, gave details regarding Affordable Housing Plan and the 
Deadline of July 2022. 

 
7. Adjournment  
 
 Mike Mitchell MOVED to ADJOURN at 9:45 PM. Robin Lockwood seconded and the motion carried 
 unanimously. 
 
 
 
Jill Rocco 
Recording Secretary         
 
           



APPLICATION 

For Receipt 

 



























KEY PLAN MAP

501 Talcottville Road
Vernon, Connecticut

S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGAN RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWLER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
THRALL RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WORCESTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATSON RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PEARL DR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTER RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERLINE RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILEE RD (RTE. 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=500'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UCIVIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET TITLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVER SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 of 11

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LATEST REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT  PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Owner

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
43 Ridgecrest Lane

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bristol, CT  06010-2910

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING  INDEX

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
11 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, CT 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
(860) 677-5607

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING & EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
9 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
12 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM SEWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND REDESIGNATION PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  GREGORY GOZZO C/O GOZZO ESTATE HOMES 483 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 517 PG 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D. & BONNIE R. KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE HEADWALL BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1710 W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE HARTFORD SANDY LOAM (33B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE UDORTHENTS-URBAN LAND COMPLEX (306)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE BOUNDARY, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A41

AutoCAD SHX Text
A42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A43

AutoCAD SHX Text
A44

AutoCAD SHX Text
A45

AutoCAD SHX Text
A46

AutoCAD SHX Text
A47

AutoCAD SHX Text
A48

AutoCAD SHX Text
A49

AutoCAD SHX Text
A50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wetland Redesignation Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  GREGORY GOZZO C/O GOZZO ESTATE HOMES 483 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 517 PG 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D. & BONNIE R. KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD POSTS TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE TO BE RELOCATED COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMOVE & RELOCATE EXIST. "SIGNAL AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & REMOVE CURB ACROSS PROPOSED DRIVEWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. MONITORING WELL TO BE DECOMMISSIONED IN ACCORDANCE W/ STATE REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
POSSIBLE HEADWALL BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1710 W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE HARTFORD SANDY LOAM (33B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE UDORTHENTS-URBAN LAND COMPLEX (306)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NRCS SOIL TYPE BOUNDARY, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE/LIMITS OF CLEARING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREELINE/LIMITS OF CLEARING, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISIBLE INVASIVE SPECIES ALONG THE EDGE OF DISTURBANCE TO BE REMOVED, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A15

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A18

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A32

AutoCAD SHX Text
A33

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
A39

AutoCAD SHX Text
A40

AutoCAD SHX Text
A41

AutoCAD SHX Text
A42

AutoCAD SHX Text
A43

AutoCAD SHX Text
A44

AutoCAD SHX Text
A45

AutoCAD SHX Text
A46

AutoCAD SHX Text
A47

AutoCAD SHX Text
A48

AutoCAD SHX Text
A49

AutoCAD SHX Text
A50

AutoCAD SHX Text
A51

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. HEADWALL TO BE REMOVED

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Existing Conditions & Demolition Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.61± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DO NOT BLOCK ENTRANCE" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD MOUNTED STANDARD ADA PARKING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
220LF RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'X20' DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" WIDE STOP BAR, 4" DOUBLE YELLOW CENTERLINE & STOP SIGN (31-0552)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION SIGN, MAX. AREA=32 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT MONUMENT SIGN MAX. AREA=80 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. MAILBOX FINAL LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED W/ USPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CLEAN SAWCUT & TACK COAT EDGES PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT OF NEW PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROVIDE CLEAN SAWCUT & CONNECT TO EXIST. SIDEWALK AT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TERMINATE SIDEWALK AT PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE SURROUNDING PLAYGROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CANOPY AT ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD MOUNTED VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-CAST CONC. CURB ADJACENT TO SIDEWALK, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE A)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP, (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" BIT. CONC. LIP CURB, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' HIGH SOLID WHITE PVC FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP (TYPE B)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK LANDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK RAMP, (TYPE C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATED "SIGNAL AHEAD" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00' ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEARING LIMIT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING MOUNTED SIGNAGE (SEE ARCH DWGS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A16

AutoCAD SHX Text
A17

AutoCAD SHX Text
A19

AutoCAD SHX Text
A20

AutoCAD SHX Text
A21

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
A37

AutoCAD SHX Text
A38

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-4

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-5

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-6

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Layout Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATA BLOCK (ZONE C) MIN. LOT AREA: 22,000 S.F. 22,000 S.F. PROP. LOT AREA: 87,120 S.F. (2.0  AC) 87,120 S.F. (2.0± AC)MIN. LOT WIDTH: 100' 100' PROP. LOT WIDTH: 352.41'  352.41'  MIN. FRONT YARD: 50'   50'   MIN. SIDE YARD: 20'  20'  MIN. REAR YARD: 50' 50' PROP. BLDG HT: 26' 26' PROP. LOT COVERAGE: 44.5% (38,754 SF)  44.5% (38,754 SF)  PARKING REQUIREMENTS DAYCARE: 1 SPACE/1 EMPLOYEE * 26 EMPLOYEES = 26 SPACES 1 SPACE/1 EMPLOYEE * 26 EMPLOYEES = 26 SPACES 1 SPACE/5 STUDENTS * 153 STUDENTS = 30.6 SPACES TOTAL SPACES REQUIRED: 57 SPACES TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED: 57 SPACES (3 HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Reference Maps: 1. "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Boundary Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.01, Scale: 1"=50' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. 2. "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 "Topographic Survey Prepared for 501 Talcottville Road LLC, 501 Talcottville Road (CT Route 83) & Dart Hill Road, Vernon, Connecticut" Sheet SV.02Scale: 1"=30' Date: May 2021 by Alfred Benesch & Company. Notes: 1. Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated Portion of the parcel is located in inland wetlands as delineated by Rema Ecological Services per reference map #2. 2. Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per Proposed lot does not lie within a special flood hazard area per "FEMA flood insurence rate map, town of Vernon, Connecticut  community panel number 0901310005C, revised August 9, 1999". 3. Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references Horizontal and vertical datums are based upon map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company. 4. All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate All underground utility locations on this plan are approximate and may not be complete.  Anyone using this information without verifying the locations does so at their own risk.  No construction will be done on this site prior to utility mark out.  "Call Before You Dig 1-800-922-4455". 5. Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on Boundary and existing conditions shown hereon are based on map references prepared by Alfred Benesch & Company.



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB1 TF=219.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB2 TF=220.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH1 TF=220.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB3 TF=220.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH2 TF=224.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DUMPSTER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT BASIN BOT. ELEV. =214.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY TOPSOIL STOCKPILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Grading & Erosion & Sediment Control Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN KEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERMANENT SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMPORARY SEEDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEOTEXTILE SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET PROTECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Pit Data: Observed by J.R. Russo & Associates on 12-17-2021 TP 1  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-20"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 20"-68" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Sand & Gravel Water @ 66" Mottles @ 21" No Ledge TP 2  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-62" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Sandy & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 48" No Ledge TP 3  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-30"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 30"-64" Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 40" No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
CE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
RR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSF

AutoCAD SHX Text
TS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PS



S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB1 TF=219.60 FL=216.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
154'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CB2 TF=220.00 FL=215.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
76'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DMH1 TF=220.81 FL=216.80 (6") FL=214.95 (15")

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. CB3 TF=220.0 FL=214.68 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL ELIMINATOR TRAP HOOD ON OUTLET PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
44'-15" CPEPS-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLARED END FL=214.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOTTOM OUTLET TO ELBOW; FL=217.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
120LF 6"-WIDE TRENCH DRAIN TF=220.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
4' WIDE BERM TOP ELEV.=219.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE FILTER BERM TOP ELEV.= 217.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" THICK MODIFIED RIPRAP SLOPE PROTECTION AT SPILLWAY EXTENDED 5' BEYOND TOE OF SLOPE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=217.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.72%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=219.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=219.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
152'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=218.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIPRAP CHANNEL INTO FOREBAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
32'-8" PVC SDR-35 S=3.97%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC TEE FL=218.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. DMH2 TF=224.30 FL=215.0± (EXIST.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM TEST PIT TO VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF END OF PIPE, REMOVE HEADWALL &  EXTEND PIPE AS NECESSARY TO CONNECT TO DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'-10" CPEP-S S=0.67%

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPE A RIPRAP APRON FL=214.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
54'-15" CPEP-S S=0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. SUBSURFACE INFILTRATOIN SYSTEM 15 ADS SC740 CHAMBERS FL= 217.00 (6" OVERFLOW) FL= 216.83 (8" IN) BOT. ELEV.=215.0 BOT. STONE=214.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
22'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=0.91%

AutoCAD SHX Text
68'-8" PVC SDR-35 ROOF LEADER DISCHARGE S=0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Storm Sewer Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Test Pit Data: Observed by J.R. Russo & Associates on 12-17-2021 TP 1  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-20"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 20"-68" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Red-Brown, Firm Loamy Sand & Gravel Water @ 66" Mottles @ 21" No Ledge TP 2  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-62" Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Red-Brown, Firm Loamy  Sandy & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 48" No Ledge TP 3  0"-12" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics 12"-30"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 30"-64" Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Red-Brown, Firm Sand & Gravel Water @ 60" Mottles @ 40" No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP 4  0"-8" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  8"-24"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-90" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles  No Ledge TP 5  0"-6" Topsoil/Organics Topsoil/Organics  6"-18"  Brown Fine Sandy Loam Brown Fine Sandy Loam 24"-64" Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel Red-Brown Loose Sand & Gravel No Water No Mottles No Ledge



S4

S4

S4H

S4H

Luminaire Schedule
Symbol Qty Label Arrangement Luminaire Lumens Luminaire Watts LLF BUG Rating Mounting Height Description

2 S4 Single 12574 102 0.900 B2-U0-G3 19 Lithonia  DSX1 LED P3 40K TFTM MVOLT SPA DBLXD - SSS 18 4C DM19A DBLXD  18FT POLE on 1FT BASE
2 S4H Single 11312 125 0.900 B2-U0-G2 19 Lithonia  DSX1 LED P4 40K TFTM MVOLT SPA HS DBLXD - SSS 18 4C DM19AS DBLXD  18FT POLE on 1FT BASE

S:
\A

ca
d\

20
21

 C
iv

il 
3D

\2
02

1-
08

3 
Ve

rn
on

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t -
 5

01
 T

al
co

ttv
ill

e 
Rd

\R
us

so
 D

ra
w

in
gs

\2
02

1-
08

3.
dw

g

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
85'-6" PVC SDR-35 S=2.77%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. 6" LATERAL COORD. W/ VERNON WPCA FL=215.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. WATER MAIN COORD. W/ CT. WATER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. FL=218.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. LIGHT POLE & FIXTURE(S), 19' MOUNTING HEIGHT, TYP. OF 4 SEE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAWCUT & INSTALL PERMANENT PAVEMENT PATCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT, TYP.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.00± ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO EXIST. GAS MAIN COORD. W/ EVERSOURCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM TEST PIT TO VERIFY LOCATION & ELEVATION OF END OF PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY INSTALLATION PROHIBITED BENEATH PLAYGROUND AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
A1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A9

AutoCAD SHX Text
A10

AutoCAD SHX Text
A11

AutoCAD SHX Text
A12

AutoCAD SHX Text
A13

AutoCAD SHX Text
A14

AutoCAD SHX Text
A22

AutoCAD SHX Text
A23

AutoCAD SHX Text
A24

AutoCAD SHX Text
A25

AutoCAD SHX Text
A26

AutoCAD SHX Text
A27

AutoCAD SHX Text
A28

AutoCAD SHX Text
A29

AutoCAD SHX Text
A30

AutoCAD SHX Text
A31

AutoCAD SHX Text
A34

AutoCAD SHX Text
A35

AutoCAD SHX Text
A36

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-7

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-8

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-9

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-11

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
1A-2

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELOCATE UTILITY POLE COORD. W/ SNET & UTILITY COMPANIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIVERT PROPOSED UTILITIES UNDER OR OVER TO PROTECT EXIST. DRAIN LINE & AVOID CONFLICTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
This document and copies thereof are valid only if they bear the live signature and embossed seal of

AutoCAD SHX Text
This survey and map has been prepared in accordance with Sections 20-300b-1 thru 20-300b-20 of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies - "Minimum Standards for Surveys and Maps in the State of  Connecticut" as endorsed by the Connecticut Association of Land Surveyors, Inc.  It is a Property Survey Property Survey based on a Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. Resurvey conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2.  conforming to Horizontal Class A-2 & a Topographic Survey conforming to Class T-2. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
the designated professional.  Unauthorized alterations render any declaration hereon null and void.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: LF/TAC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: JEU

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-11-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
Utility Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
136

AutoCAD SHX Text
135.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
135x5

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKED HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SPOT GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING MONUMENT (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED IRON PIN (TO BE SET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING IRON PIN (FOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY FORCE MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
FP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FIRE PROTECTION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ROOF LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMIT OF WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
56 East Main Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon Development LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Avon, Connecticut 06001

AutoCAD SHX Text
Applicant



QWL
3

PCC
2

PSK
2

JV
12

LT
2

GTH
3

LS
2LT

2

AR
2

NS
3

QA
1

CC
3

AP
40

AMC
3

AMC
3

CLR
8

CLR
15

CLR
8

VD
12

VB
12

VD
12

OC
20

DP
20

PG
8

PJM
24

DETENTION BASIN MIX

SLOPE MIX, TYP.

SLOPE MIX, TYP.

SLOPE MIX,
TYP.

SEED TO LAWN SEED TO LAWN

SEED TO LAWN

SEED TO LAWN

MEADOW MIX, TYP.

EXISTING TREES
TO REMAIN
TAG BEFORE
TREE REMOVAL

TEMP.
SIGN
ONLY

DP
40

MP
12

SIGN PLANTING
- SEE SHEET 12

SIDE
BUFFER

PLANTING

SEED TO LAWN

AMC 6 AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS SHADBLOW SERVICEBERRY - MULTISTEM SHRUB FORM 4ft.-5ft. CONT.
CLR 31 CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA 'RUBY SPICE' RUBY SPICE SUMMERSWEET 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.
VB 12 VIBURNUM X BURKWOODII BURKWOOD VIBURNUM 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.

AP 40 ADIANTUM PEDATUM MAIDENHAIR FERN CONT.
DP 60 DENNSTAEDTIA PUNCTILOBULA HAY SCENTED FERN CONT.

PCC 2 PYRUS CALLERYANA 'CHANTICLEER' ORNAMENTAL PEAR 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

QA 1 QUERCUS ALBA WHITE OAK 2in.-2 1/2in. CAL B&B

QWL 3 QUERCUS X WAREI 'LONG' REGAL PRINCE OAK - FASTIGIATE FORM 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

SELECTIVELY PRUNE
ALL TREES AND
SHRUBS OF DEAD AND
DYING BRANCHES

STAKES SHALL BE UNIFORM IN HEIGHT
AND FASTENED TO EACH TREE
AT ABOUT 5' BY MEANS OF TWO
STRANDS OF TWISTED #10 GUAGE
IRON WIRE.

DECIDUOUS TREES WITH LESS THAN
2 1/2" CAL. AND EVERGREEN TREES
LESS THAN 4' HT. SHALL BE STAKED
WITH TWO EQUALLY SPACED STAKES
AROUND THE TREE.

12"12"

6
"

FINISHED GRADE

PLANTING NOTE

COMPLETELY WITH TOPSOIL MIXTURE AND 
OF MIXTURE, SATURATE AGAIN.  FILL HOLE 
THEN SATURATE.  WHEN HOLE IS ONE HALF FULL
MIXTURE CAREFULLY AROUND ROOT BALL AND 
SATURATE.  AFTER PLACING PLANT, WORK TOPSOIL
PLACE TOPSOIL MIXTURE IN BOTTOM OF HOLE AND 

SATURATE AGAIN.

SHRUBS TREES
12"12"

6
"

5
'-0

"
2

.5
'-3

'

WRAPPING MATERIAL TO 

CROWN SET 1-2" ABOVE THAT OF

18" WOODEN STAKE - PAINT 

BURLAP OR WATERPROOF

NURSERY SETTING. DO NOT MULCH

OR FLAG TOP.
FINISH GRADE

DECIDUOUS TREES WITH A 2 1/2" CAL.
AND GREATER, AND EVERGREEN TREES
8' HT. AND GREATER,  SHALL BE

AROUND THE TREE, EACH STAKE WIRED
AROUND THE TREE THROUGH RUBBER HOSE.

RUBBER HOSE (ONE PER STAKE)

SECOND BRANCHING (DECIDUOUS TREES).

GUYED WITH 3 STAKES EQUALLY SPACED

TOPSOIL AND MANURE

REMOVE BURLAP FROM 

(SEE PLANTING NOTES)
4" MULCH

TOPSOIL AND MANURE

PLANTING DETAILS
31 N.T.S.

TOP 1/3 OF BALL MULCH WATERING CIRCLE. 

ABOVE BUT COVER TOP OF BALL WITH MULCH.

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

WETLAND LINE

100' UPLAND REVIEW AREA

PROPOSED DECIDUOUS TREE

PROPOSED FLOWERING TREE

PROPOSED EVERGREEN TREE

PROPOSED SHRUB

PLANT LABEL & COUNT

EXISTING TREELINE

DETENTION BASIN MIX

LAWN SEED MIX

SLOPE MIX

MEADOW MIX

ZZ
1

B.    LAWN SEED

A.    FERTILIZER AND LIMESTONE C.    SLOPE MIX

SOW AT RATE OF 6 LBS/1000 S.F.

SEEDING OPERATIONS

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT APPROPRIATE
SOIL TESTS TO DETERMINE AMOUNT OF
FERTILIZER AND LIMESTONE REQUIRED TO
ENSURE AN ACCEPTABLE LAWN.

*PERCENTAGES OF NITROGEN, PHOSPHORIC ACID
AND POTASH TO BE DETERMINED BY SOIL TESTS.

SEED MIXTURE FOR:
LATE SUMMER / EARLY FALL / EARLY SPRING
PLANTING.  SOW AT RATE OF 4 LBS/1000 S.F.

GROUND LIMESTONE:      100LBS/1000S.F.
COMMERCIAL FERTILIZER: *  20LBS/1000S.F.

CREEPING RED FESCUE
CHEWINGS RED FESCUE
KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE
ROUGH BLUEGRASS
BARON BLUEGRASS
SEED MIXTURE FOR PLANTING MAY 1 TO LATE
SUMMER.  SOW AT A RATE OF 6 LBS/1000 S.F.

35 PARTS
20 PARTS
15 PARTS
10 PARTS
20 PARTS

CREEPING RED FESCUE
CHEWINGS RED FESCUE
KENTUCKY 31 TALL FESCUE
DOMESTIC RYEGRASS

35 PARTS
20 PARTS
20 PARTS
25 PARTS

CREEPING RED FESCUE
FIESTA II PERENNIAL RYEGRASS
RED TOP
ALSIKE CLOVER
BIRDSFOOT TREFOIL

42 PARTS
34 PARTS
  8 PARTS
  8 PARTS
  8 PARTS

D.   DETENTION BASIN MIX

USE "RETENTION BASIN FLOOR SEED" FROM NEW
ENGLAND SEED CO. AT A RATE OF 2LB./1000 S.F.
MIX WITH ANNUAL RYEGRASS AT A RATE OF 1/2LB./1000 S.F.

SEEDING OPERATIONS & MIXES
33 N.T.S.

E.   MEADOW MIX

USE NEW ENGLAND SEED CO. "NEW ENGLAND HORSE
PASTURE MIXTURE" AT A RATE OF 100 LB./ACRE. MIX WITH
VERMONT WILDFLOWER FARM [(802) 425-3500] DROUGHT
TOLERANT PERENNIAL MIX AT A RATE OF 51 LB./ACRE. MIX
WITH 20% ADDITIONAL COMMON TALL FESCUE.

AR 2 ACER RUBRUM 'OCTOBER GLORY' OCTOBER GLORY RED MAPLE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
CC 3 CERCIS CANADENSIS EASTERN REDBUD 2in-2 1/2in. CAL B&B

GTH 3 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS 'SHADEMASTER' SHADEMASTER HONEYLOCUST 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
JV 12 JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA 'EMERALD SENTINEL' EMERALD SENTINEL EASTERN RED-CEDAR 5ft.-6ft. Ht. B&B

LS 2 LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA AMERICAN SWEETGUM 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
LT 2 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA TULIPTREE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B
NS 1 NYSSA SYLVATICA BLACK TUPELO 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

PG 8 PICEA GLAUCA WHITE SPRUCE 5ft.-6ft. Ht. B&B
PSK 2 PRUNUS SERRULATA 'KWANZAN' KWANZAN CHERRY 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

OC 20 OSMUNDA CINNAMOMEA CINNAMON FERN CONT.
MP 12 MYRICA PENSYLVANICA NORTHERN BAYBERRY 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.
PJM 24 RHODODENDRON 'PJM' PJM RHODODENDRON 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.

VD 24 VIBURNUM DENTATUM ARROWWOOD VIBURNUM 24in.-30in. Ht. CONT.

Common NameQuan.Sym. Size RootBotanical Name
Building Area Planting

Common NameQuan.Sym. Size RootBotanical Name
Side Buffer Planting

Common NameQuan.Sym. Size RootBotanical Name
Habitat Planting

LT 2 LIRIODENDRON TULIPIFERA TULIPTREE 3in.-3 1/2in. CAL B&B

PLANT LIST NOTES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
VERIFYING PLANT QUANTITIES BY COUNT ON
THE PLAN.  IF THERE IS A DISCREPANCY
BETWEEN THE PLAN AND THE PLANT LIST, THE
PLAN WILL PREVAIL.

2. SUBSTITUTIONS ARE ALLOWED DUE TO
AVAILABILITY AND HEALTH OF PLANTS.  ALL
SUBSTITUTIONS SHALL BE APPROVED BY
PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT.

3. ALL PLANTS TO BE NURSERY STOCK.

4. ALL SHRUBS AND PERENNIALS TO BE
INSTALLED IN PLANT BED WITH 4" PINE BARK
MULCH.  PROVIDE SHOVEL EDGE ON BED.

5. DO NOT OVER MULCH TREE PLANTING.  USE
ONLY PINE BARK MULCH.

6. ALL MATERIAL - PLANTS, SOIL, GROWING
MEDIUM-MUST BE FREE OF INVASIVE SPECIES -
ESPECIALLY PURPLE LOOSESTRIFE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VO; 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
REMAINING LAND OF  N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 LOT 09-0007-0001D AREA=113,818 S.F. (2.613 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S. VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A. & LINDA M. SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
TALCOTTVILLE ROAD (CT ROUTE 83)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DART HILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"CMP FL=220.98 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1711

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET 1712

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRILL HOLE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
I.P. BENT FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. D.H. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 1-STORY BUILDING (10,000 S.F.)  FIN.FL.=221.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAYGROUND 4,500 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP1

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP2

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP3

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP4

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.H.D. FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
219

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH TF=223.5 FL=214.39 6" NW FL=214.95 15" S

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURIED FL=215.0± (RECORD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP5

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LOT  I.D. 09-0007-0001E AREA=87,120 S.F. (2.0 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUFFER YARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC LATERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
212

AutoCAD SHX Text
214

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
218

AutoCAD SHX Text
216

AutoCAD SHX Text
226

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
220

AutoCAD SHX Text
224

AutoCAD SHX Text
222

AutoCAD SHX Text
210

AutoCAD SHX Text
222.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
224.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
227.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
211.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
210.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
223.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8 of 12

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: DFM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHK: TPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021-083

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
01-06-2022

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UJOB NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UDATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planting Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 Talcottville Road, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon, Connecticut 06010

AutoCAD SHX Text
Parcel ID: 09-0007-0001D (Zone: C)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Property Of

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Learning Experience

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'' = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen

AutoCAD SHX Text
Deciduous

AutoCAD SHX Text
Evergreen



APPLICATION 

For Receipt 

 

















JOB NO: 70557.00

CONSULTANTS

LIST OF DRAWINGS
CS
SV.01
SV.02
SV.01
SV.02

COVER SHEET
BOUNDARY SURVEY
BOUNDARY SURVEY
SUBDIVISION PLAN
SUBDIVISION PLAN

VICINITY MAP

501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD, LLC

OWNER/APPLICANT:

ZONE             MAP / BLOCK / LOT
C 09 / 0007 / 0001D

Alfred Benesch & Company 

43 RIDGECREST LANE 
BRISTOL, CT 06010

SCALE: 1"=1000'

120 Hebron Avenue - Second Floor
Glastonbury, CT 06033
(860) 633-8341

DATE:  JANUARY 21, 2022  REV. 0

SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LL

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
527

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
r

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
s

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
541

AutoCAD SHX Text
533

AutoCAD SHX Text
542

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Vernon  Center

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
#

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORRISON ST. EXT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CEMETERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTRAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
    ST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLENN

AutoCAD SHX Text
    LA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CASTLEWOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUDY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON SUMMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.  #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD.  #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEADOWLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATHY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Q

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
v

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
E084 257

AutoCAD SHX Text
E084 260

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORREIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAYES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DARYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAROLYN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
KRISTYN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VERNON, CONNECTICUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION APPLICATION FOR:



TALCOTTVILLE   ROAD     (CT ROUTE 83)

D

A

R

T

 
 
 
H

I
L

L

 
 
 
R

O

A

D

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
B

O
O

K
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

P
r
e

p
a

r
e

d
 
B

y
:

D
A

T
E

0

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
D

A
T

U
M

:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

B
O

U
N

D
A

R
Y

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

 

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
L

L
C

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
C

T
 
R

O
U

T
E

 
8

3
)

&
 
D

A
R

T
 
H

I
L
L
 
R

O
A

D

V
ER

N
O

N
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
C

U
T

70557.00

MAY 2021

SV.01

1
"
 
=

 
5
0

'

N
A

D
 
1
9
8

3

2
1
-
0
1

P
C

D
A

C

R
S

W
W

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

P
A

C
E

 
L

A
Y

O
U

T
 
N

A
M

E
:
 

T
W

I
S

T
V

I
E

W
:
 

V
I
E

W
N

A
M

E
:
 

L
A

Y
E

R
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
:
 

P
L

O
T

 
T

A
B

L
E

:
 
.
S

T
B

50
25

50

N
A

V
D

 
1
9

8
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VO; 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 PARCEL AREA 200,938 S.F. = 4.613 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  GREGORY GOZZO C/O GOZZO ESTATE HOMES 483 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 517 PG 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  INDEPENDENCE REALTY GROUP LLC 475 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2577 PG 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A & LINDA M SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D & BONNIE R KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  BRIAN F. OUELLETTE &  STEPHANIE M BROW 46 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 2228 PG 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  NELSON J & THERESA M CHIASSON 42 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 396 PG 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  RICHARD & GLORIA J MARTOCCHIO 36 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1191 PG 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DAVID A & PHYLLIS N  BUSENBARK 32 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1939 PG 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=220.98 8"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alfred Benesch & Company 120 Hebron Avenue - 2nd Floor Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033 Phone (860) 633-8341, Fax: (860) 633-1068     www.benesch.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES 1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300B-1 THRU 20-300B-20 AND THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT & CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS, AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.  1.1. THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY.   THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY.   1.2. THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS DEPENDENT RESURVEY.   THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS DEPENDENT RESURVEY.   1.3. THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: HORIZONTAL CONTROL   CLASS "A-2" CLASS "A-2" VERTICAL CONTROL    CLASS "V-2" CLASS "V-2" BOUNDARY     CLASS "A-2" CLASS "A-2" 2. THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 AND THE NAVD '88 DATUMS.  COORDINATES WERE ESTABLISHED ON THE SITE BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS TAKEN ON MAY 2021 USING TRIMBLE GNSS RTK R10 RECEIVERS AND SOLUTIONS PROVIDED THROUGH THE KEYNET NETWORK. 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY OTHERS.  THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUBSEQUENT ERRORS OR OMISSIONS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THIS PLAN AS A RESULT.  ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCES OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY.  THE SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE FIELD DETERMINED AND VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CALL "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" 1-800-922-4455. 4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 OF THE CITY OF VERNON LAND RECORDS. 5. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. 6. THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500 YEAR FLOODPLAIN. AND IN ZONE AE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED (BASE FLOOD ELEVATION =210"  PER THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF VERNON TOLLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY PANEL 0901310005C MAP REVISED AUGUST 9, 1999. 7. TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP REFERENCES 1. "PROPERTY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR VICTOR J. BASILE 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD "PROPERTY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR VICTOR J. BASILE 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VERNON CONNECTICUT SATE JAN 2006 SCALE 1"=40' REVISED 1/24/07 BY A-N CONSULTING ENGINEERS" 2. P"PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR VICTOR BASILE #501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD & P"PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR VICTOR BASILE #501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD & DART HILL ROAD VERNON, CONNECTICUT DATED MARCH 1993 SCALE 1"=40' BY A.R. LOMBARDI ASSOCIATES"  3. "SUBDIVISION MAP PREPARED FOR JOHN J. MAHR SR. BOUNDARY MAP TALCOTTVILLE "SUBDIVISION MAP PREPARED FOR JOHN J. MAHR SR. BOUNDARY MAP TALCOTTVILLE RD. AND DART HILL ROAD VERNON, CONN DATED MARCH 7, 1985 SCALE 1"=40' BY A.R. LOMBARDI" 4. "PRELIMINAREY RIGHT OF WAY STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF "PRELIMINAREY RIGHT OF WAY STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY MAP TOWN OF VERNON TALCOTTVILLE ROAD FORM PITKIN ROAD NORTHWESTERLY TO WINDSORVILLE ROAD SCALE 1"=40' DATED JANUARY 19, 1999 SHEET 6 OF 12 AND SHEET 7 OF 12" 5. "MAP SHOWING PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT OVER LAND OF JOHN J. LUITERMOZA "MAP SHOWING PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT OVER LAND OF JOHN J. LUITERMOZA AND THEODORE J ZIMMERMAN AND LAND OF JOHN F. MAHR AND  JPHN J MAHE SR. SCALE 1"=40' DATED JULY 2 , 1975 REVSISED 9-30-75 BY EVERETT O. GARDNER"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS DEPICTED AND NOTED HEREON.  DAVID A. CARICCHIO, P.L.S.  No. 70036                     DATE  ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY, GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT (not valid without original signature and embossed seal)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUDY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON SUMMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION PLAN    N.T.S.

dcaricchio
Stamp

dcaricchio

dcaricchio
Typewritten Text
1/21/22



x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

TALCOTTVILLE   ROAD     (CT ROUTE 83)

D

A

R

T

 
 
 
H

I
L

L

 
 
 
R

O

A

D

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
B

O
O

K
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

P
r
e

p
a

r
e

d
 
B

y
:

D
A

T
E

0

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
D

A
T

U
M

:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

 

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
L

L
C

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
C

T
 
R

O
U

T
E

 
8

3
)
 

&
 
D

A
R

T
 
H

I
L

L
 
R

O
A

D

V
ER

N
O

N
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
C

U
T

70557.00

MAY 2021

SV.02

1
"
 
=

 
3
0

'

N
A

D
 
1
9
8

3

2
1
-
0
1

P
C

D
A

C

R
S

W
W

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

P
A

C
E

 
L

A
Y

O
U

T
 
N

A
M

E
:
 

T
W

I
S

T
V

I
E

W
:
 

V
I
E

W
N

A
M

E
:
 

L
A

Y
E

R
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
:
 

P
L

O
T

 
T

A
B

L
E

:
 
.
S

T
B

30
15

30

N
A

V
D

 
1
9

8
8

x x x x x x

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VO; 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 PARCEL AREA 200,938 S.F. = 4.613 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A & LINDA M SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D & BONNIE R KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=220.98 8"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alfred Benesch & Company 120 Hebron Avenue - 2nd Floor Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033 Phone (860) 633-8341, Fax: (860) 633-1068     www.benesch.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTICUT LIGHT & POWER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER OR WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH OR SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST OR ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uABBREVIATIONS%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTFORD ELECTRIC COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE STONE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTICUT NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ROOFLINE (AERIAL PHOTOS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY SERVICES (UNDERGROUND OR OVERHEAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFEATURE LINES%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE WATER (WATERCOURSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM PIPES (SUPPLY & COND.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE/VEGATATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK/WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVED ROAD/DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PIPES (12" OR LARGER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN UTILITY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PIPES (LESS THAN 12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPERTY/BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY/BOUNDARY LINES (CLASS A-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY/BOUNDARY LINES (CLASS D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION/FIBER OPTIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER / ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (OF UNKNOWN TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE (SAPLING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROLLER CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBO STANDPIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (DOUBLE POST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE OR REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MONUMENT (SET AS 2' OFFSET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING (AS STAKED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING (AS DRILLED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
427.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (SINGLE POST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE (SQ. / REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSYMBOL LEGEND%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-#

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES 1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300B-1 THRU 20-300B-20 AND THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT & CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS, AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.  1.1. THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A TOPOGRAPHIC AND GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY.   THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A TOPOGRAPHIC AND GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY.   1.2. THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: HORIZONTAL CONTROL   CLASS "A-2" CLASS "A-2" VERTICAL CONTROL    CLASS "V-2" CLASS "V-2" TOPOGRAPHIC      CLASS "T-2" CLASS "T-2" 2. THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 AND THE NAVD '88 DATUMS.  COORDINATES WERE ESTABLISHED ON THE SITE BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS TAKEN ON MAY 2021 USING TRIMBLE GNSS RTK R10 RECEIVERS AND SOLUTIONS PROVIDED THROUGH THE KEYNET NETWORK. 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY OTHERS.  THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUBSEQUENT ERRORS OR OMISSIONS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THIS PLAN AS A RESULT.  ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCES OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY.  THE SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE FIELD DETERMINED AND VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CALL "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" 1-800-922-4455. 4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 OF THE CITY OF VERNON LAND RECORDS. 5. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. 6. THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500 YEAR FLOODPLAIN. AND IN ZONE AE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED (BASE FLOOD ELEVATION =210"  PER THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF VERNON TOLLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY PANEL 0901310005C MAP REVISED AUGUST 9, 1999. 7. TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS DEPICTED AND NOTED HEREON.  DAVID A. CARICCHIO, P.L.S.  No. 70036                     DATE  ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY, GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT (not valid without original signature and embossed seal)

dcaricchio
Typewritten Text
1/21/22

dcaricchio

dcaricchio



TALCOTTVILLE   ROAD     (CT ROUTE 83)

D

A

R

T

 
 
 
H

I
L

L

 
 
 
R

O

A

D

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
B

O
O

K
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

P
r
e

p
a

r
e

d
 
B

y
:

D
A

T
E

0

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
D

A
T

U
M

:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

S
U

B
D

I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
P

L
A

N

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

 

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
L

L
C

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
C

T
 
R

O
U

T
E

 
8

3
)

&
 
D

A
R

T
 
H

I
L
L
 
R

O
A

D

V
ER

N
O

N
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
C

U
T

70557.00

JAN 2022

SV.01

1
"
 
=

 
5
0

'

N
A

D
 
1
9
8

3

2
1
-
0
1

P
C

D
A

C

R
S

W
W

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

P
A

C
E

 
L

A
Y

O
U

T
 
N

A
M

E
:
 

T
W

I
S

T
V

I
E

W
:
 

V
I
E

W
N

A
M

E
:
 

L
A

Y
E

R
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
:
 

P
L

O
T

 
T

A
B

L
E

:
 
.
S

T
B

50
25

50

N
A

V
D

 
1
9

8
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VO; 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 PARCEL AREA 113,818 S.F. = 2.613 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  GREGORY GOZZO C/O GOZZO ESTATE HOMES 483 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 517 PG 164

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  INDEPENDENCE REALTY GROUP LLC 475 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2577 PG 169

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A & LINDA M SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D & BONNIE R KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  BRIAN F. OUELLETTE &  STEPHANIE M BROW 46 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 2228 PG 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  NELSON J & THERESA M CHIASSON 42 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 396 PG 243

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  RICHARD & GLORIA J MARTOCCHIO 36 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1191 PG 49

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  DAVID A & PHYLLIS N  BUSENBARK 32 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1939 PG 155

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=220.98 8"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 PARCEL AREA 87,120 S.F. = 2.000 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF LOT 1 AREA 2,891 S.F.=0.066 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 BUFFER SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alfred Benesch & Company 120 Hebron Avenue - 2nd Floor Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033 Phone (860) 633-8341, Fax: (860) 633-1068     www.benesch.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES 1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300B-1 THRU 20-300B-20 AND THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT & CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS, AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.  1.1. THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY.   THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A BOUNDARY SURVEY.   1.2. THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS DEPENDENT RESURVEY.   THE BOUNDARY DETERMINATION CATEGORY IS DEPENDENT RESURVEY.   1.3. THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: HORIZONTAL CONTROL   CLASS "A-2" CLASS "A-2" VERTICAL CONTROL    CLASS "V-2" CLASS "V-2" BOUNDARY     CLASS "A-2" CLASS "A-2" 2. THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 AND THE NAVD '88 DATUMS.  COORDINATES WERE ESTABLISHED ON THE SITE BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS TAKEN ON MAY 2021 USING TRIMBLE GNSS RTK R10 RECEIVERS AND SOLUTIONS PROVIDED THROUGH THE KEYNET NETWORK. 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY OTHERS.  THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUBSEQUENT ERRORS OR OMISSIONS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THIS PLAN AS A RESULT.  ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCES OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY.  THE SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE FIELD DETERMINED AND VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CALL "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" 1-800-922-4455. 4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 OF THE CITY OF VERNON LAND RECORDS. 5. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. 6. THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500 YEAR FLOODPLAIN. AND IN ZONE AE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED (BASE FLOOD ELEVATION =210"  PER THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF VERNON TOLLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY PANEL 0901310005C MAP REVISED AUGUST 9, 1999. 7. TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP REFERENCES 1. "PROPERTY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR VICTOR J. BASILE 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD "PROPERTY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY FOR VICTOR J. BASILE 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VERNON CONNECTICUT SATE JAN 2006 SCALE 1"=40' REVISED 1/24/07 BY A-N CONSULTING ENGINEERS" 2. P"PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR VICTOR BASILE #501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD & P"PROPOSED SITE PLAN PREPARED FOR VICTOR BASILE #501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD & DART HILL ROAD VERNON, CONNECTICUT DATED MARCH 1993 SCALE 1"=40' BY A.R. LOMBARDI ASSOCIATES"  3. "SUBDIVISION MAP PREPARED FOR JOHN J. MAHR SR. BOUNDARY MAP TALCOTTVILLE "SUBDIVISION MAP PREPARED FOR JOHN J. MAHR SR. BOUNDARY MAP TALCOTTVILLE RD. AND DART HILL ROAD VERNON, CONN DATED MARCH 7, 1985 SCALE 1"=40' BY A.R. LOMBARDI" 4. "PRELIMINAREY RIGHT OF WAY STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF "PRELIMINAREY RIGHT OF WAY STATE OF CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION RIGHT OF WAY MAP TOWN OF VERNON TALCOTTVILLE ROAD FORM PITKIN ROAD NORTHWESTERLY TO WINDSORVILLE ROAD SCALE 1"=40' DATED JANUARY 19, 1999 SHEET 6 OF 12 AND SHEET 7 OF 12" 5. "MAP SHOWING PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT OVER LAND OF JOHN J. LUITERMOZA "MAP SHOWING PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT OVER LAND OF JOHN J. LUITERMOZA AND THEODORE J ZIMMERMAN AND LAND OF JOHN F. MAHR AND  JPHN J MAHE SR. SCALE 1"=40' DATED JULY 2 , 1975 REVSISED 9-30-75 BY EVERETT O. GARDNER"

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS DEPICTED AND NOTED HEREON.  DAVID A. CARICCHIO, P.L.S.  No. 70036                     DATE  ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY, GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT (not valid without original signature and embossed seal)

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
o

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
m

AutoCAD SHX Text
DR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EUDY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
 CT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERNON SUMMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALKER'S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLVD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GERBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION PLAN    N.T.S.

dcaricchio

dcaricchio

dcaricchio
Typewritten Text
1/21/22



x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

x

TALCOTTVILLE   ROAD     (CT ROUTE 83)

D

A

R

T

 
 
 
H

I
L

L

 
 
 
R

O

A

D

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
B

O
O

K
:

A
P

P
R

O
V

E
D

:

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
:

D
R

A
W

N
:

P
r
e

p
a

r
e

d
 
B

y
:

D
A

T
E

0

G
R

A
PH

IC
 S

C
A

LE

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

H
O

R
Z

.
:

V
E

R
T

.
:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
U

R
V

E
Y

 
D

A
T

U
M

:

DATE:

PROJ. No.:

S
C

A
L
E

:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

N
o
.

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

S
U

R
V

E
Y

O
R

:

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y
 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 
F

O
R

 

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
L

L
C

5
0

1
 
T

A
L

C
O

T
T

V
I
L

L
E

 
R

O
A

D
 
(
C

T
 
R

O
U

T
E

 
8

3
)
 

&
 
D

A
R

T
 
H

I
L

L
 
R

O
A

D

V
ER

N
O

N
C

O
N

N
EC

TI
C

U
T

70557.00

MAY 2021

SV.02

1
"
 
=

 
3
0

'

N
A

D
 
1
9
8

3

2
1
-
0
1

P
C

D
A

C

R
S

W
W

P
A

P
E

R
 
S

P
A

C
E

 
L

A
Y

O
U

T
 
N

A
M

E
:
 

T
W

I
S

T
V

I
E

W
:
 

V
I
E

W
N

A
M

E
:
 

L
A

Y
E

R
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
R

 
N

A
M

E
:
 

P
L

O
T

 
T

A
B

L
E

:
 
.
S

T
B

30
15

30

N
A

V
D

 
1
9

8
8

x x x x x x

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=220.33 FL=211.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  KAO LLC 509 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VO; 1802 PG 261

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 PARCEL AREA 113,818 S.F. = 2.613 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  EUEGENE P. & JUDITH S VEILLETTE 786 DART HILL ROAD VOL 1233 PG 191

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  THOMAS A & LINDA M SHIRSHAC 64 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 266 PG 102

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  JAMES D & BONNIE R KING 58 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 1457 PG 39

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F  ALICE M. CORO 52 WORCESTER ROAD  VOL 300 PG 30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=226.15 FL=214.39 8"PVC W FL=214.95 6"PVC S FL=219.59 6"PVC N

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH TF=222.95 FL=212.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL=220.98 8"CMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
260.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
145.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1 N/F  501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD LLC 501 TALCOTTVILLE ROAD VOL 2026 PG 51 PARCEL AREA 87,120 S.F. = 2.000 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF LOT 1 AREA 2,891 S.F.=0.066 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
35 BUFFER SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20 SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50 REAR YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
50' FRONT YARD SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
Alfred Benesch & Company 120 Hebron Avenue - 2nd Floor Glastonbury, Connecticut 06033 Phone (860) 633-8341, Fax: (860) 633-1068     www.benesch.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL&P

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTICUT LIGHT & POWER COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONITOR WELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.I.V.

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST INDICATOR VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF FRAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
H.H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
CON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER OR WEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH OR SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCED CONCRETE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATIONAL AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH AMERICAN DATUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST OR ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BITUMINOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uABBREVIATIONS%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HELCO

AutoCAD SHX Text
HARTFORD ELECTRIC COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQ.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAIN LEADER

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONTROL POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOW OR FORMERLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHEAST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GSTC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANITE STONE CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CNG

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECTICUT NATURAL GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNET

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTHERN NEW ENGLAND TELEPHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWEST

AutoCAD SHX Text
A/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR CONDITIONER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
AT&T

AutoCAD SHX Text
AMERICAN TELEPHONE & TELEGRAPH COMPANY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURBED ROADWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERMEDIATE CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING ROOFLINE (AERIAL PHOTOS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UUTILITY SERVICES (UNDERGROUND OR OVERHEAD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uFEATURE LINES%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURFACE WATER (WATERCOURSE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM PIPES (SUPPLY & COND.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE/VEGATATION LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN LINK/WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF PAVED ROAD/DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PIPES (12" OR LARGER)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS LIMIT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNKNOWN UTILITY SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM WATER PIPES (LESS THAN 12")

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROPERTY/BOUNDARY LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY/BOUNDARY LINES (CLASS A-2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOCKADE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD WIRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY/BOUNDARY LINES (CLASS D)

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMUNICATION/FIBER OPTIC SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE PROTECTION PIPES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF LANDSCAPING

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOULDER / ROCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE (OF UNKNOWN TYPE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
?

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE (SAPLING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAFFIC CONTROLLER CABINET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION CONTROL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBO STANDPIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.G.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY PHONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (DOUBLE POST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIPE OR REBAR FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY MONUMENT (SET AS 2' OFFSET)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING (AS STAKED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROUND DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
BORING (AS DRILLED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPOT ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
427.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONIFER SHRUB

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN (SINGLE POST)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE W/ LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAND HOLE (SQ. / REC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEAM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uSYMBOL LEGEND%%u

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-#

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS FLAG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD LIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEY NOTES 1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300B-1 THRU 20-300B-20 AND THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT & CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS, AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.  1.1. THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A TOPOGRAPHIC AND GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY.   THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A TOPOGRAPHIC AND GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY.   1.2. THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: HORIZONTAL CONTROL   CLASS "A-2" CLASS "A-2" VERTICAL CONTROL    CLASS "V-2" CLASS "V-2" TOPOGRAPHIC      CLASS "T-2" CLASS "T-2" 2. THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 AND THE NAVD '88 DATUMS.  COORDINATES WERE ESTABLISHED ON THE SITE BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS TAKEN ON MAY 2021 USING TRIMBLE GNSS RTK R10 RECEIVERS AND SOLUTIONS PROVIDED THROUGH THE KEYNET NETWORK. 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY OTHERS.  THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUBSEQUENT ERRORS OR OMISSIONS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THIS PLAN AS A RESULT.  ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCES OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY.  THE SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE FIELD DETERMINED AND VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CALL "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" 1-800-922-4455. 4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 OF THE CITY OF VERNON LAND RECORDS. 5. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. 6. THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500 YEAR FLOODPLAIN. AND IN ZONE AE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED (BASE FLOOD ELEVATION =210"  PER THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF VERNON TOLLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY PANEL 0901310005C MAP REVISED AUGUST 9, 1999. 7. TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS DEPICTED AND NOTED HEREON.  DAVID A. CARICCHIO, P.L.S.  No. 70036                     DATE  ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY, GLASTONBURY, CONNECTICUT (not valid without original signature and embossed seal)

dcaricchio
Typewritten Text
1/21/22

dcaricchio

dcaricchio



APPLICATION 

1 

 











STAFF COMMENTS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

OFFICE OF THE 
TOWN PLANNER 

 
 

14 PARK PLACE, VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2022-01 26 Union St. 
 
DATE:  February 3, 2022 
 

 
 

 
 
Proposal: 
 
PZ-2022-01, 26 Union St. An Application of Amy Javarauckas for a Special Permit pursuant to Section 
4.23.5.16 and Section 24.5.21 of the Zoning Regulations to allow a Tattoo Shop at 26 Union St. (Tax Map 
23, Block 106, Parcel 15). The Parcel is zoned Downtown Business & Residential (DBR) and is in the 
Rockville Village Overlay District. 
 
 
 

 
 



PZ-2022-01   26 Union St.               2 
February 3, 2022. 

 
 
 
Relevant Considerations under Zoning 
 
The Downtown Business & Residential District permits Tattoo Parlors or shops by special permit review. 
Other personal convenience uses such as barber shops, beauty salons, or nail salons are uses permitted 
by right. Staff finds that these uses are all rather similar in their land use effects; they are customer-
driven personal service establishments. The tattoo parlor, in Staff’s opinion, having almost identical 
characteristics, should be treated no differently. Oddly, the Rockville Overlay district use charts (which 
also govern here) move other undefined personal service businesses into the by right category but 
leaves Tattoo shops as needing a special permit. 
 
Special Permit Criteria: 
 
In order to approve a special permit, the Commission must find that the applicant meets the relevant 
general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative to public health and safety; 
 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 

 
Other Reviews 
 
There are no Staff issues to convey. 
 
Analysis and Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Special Permit request. Separately, Staff recommends a review of 
the commercial sections of the Zoning Regulations to consider revisions to Vernon’s use lists, with the 
aim of moving certain special permit uses into the by right category, thus Removing barriers to new 
business development. 
 
DRAFT MOTION(S) 
 

1. I move the Planning and Zoning Commission APPROVE PZ-2022-01, 26 
Union St. upon a finding that the application meets the special permit criteria found in Section 
17.3 of the Zoning Regulations. 

 
 
 
 



APPLICATION 

2 

 













STAFF COMMENTS  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

OFFICE OF THE 
TOWN PLANNER 

 
 

14 PARK PLACE, VERNON, CT 06066 
(860) 870-3640 

gmcgregor@vernon-ct.gov 

TOWN OF VERNON 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:  Planning and Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP 
 
SUBJECT: PZ-2022-04 1230 Hartford Tpke. 
 
DATE:  February 3, 2022 
 

 
 

 
1230 Hartford Tpke. 

 
 
Proposal: 
 
PZ-2022-04, 1230 Hartford Tpke. An Application of Body Secrets Day Spa for a Special Permit pursuant 
to Section 4.9.4.22 of the Commercial Zoning Regulations to allow a non-independent massage area as 
accessory to a Day Spa, and personal service establishment. The property is located at 1230 Hartford 
Turnpike (Tax Map 43, Block 0068, Parcel 00036). The applicant proposes to establish Body Secrets day 
Spa, providing a variety of personal care and convenience services: beauty, facials, nails, massage, etc. 
The property is a converted residential structure, approximately 2,184 sq.ft. in size. 
 
 
 
 



PZ-2022-01   26 Union St.               2 
February 3, 2022. 

 
 
 
 
Relevant Considerations under Zoning 
 
Under current regulations, a special permit is required for the non-independent massage (accessory to a 
primary business) Section 4.9.4.22. For the non-independent massage, the business: 
 

• Shall be carried out by a licensed massage therapist, in a clearly marked business, with 
well-lit rooms, with continuous lighting 

• Shall require all massage therapists to be licensed by the State of Connecticut, and 
insured. 

• Shall constitute only an accessory portion of the overall business; may not be primary. 
• Shall not occupy more than 10% of the gross floor area (appx. 218 sq.ft. area) 

 
Special Permit Criteria: 
 
In order to approve a special permit, the Commission must find that the applicant meets the relevant 
general special permit criteria of Section 17.3.1, specifically: 
 

17.3.1.1 It shall not create a hazardous condition relative to public health and safety; 
 
17.3.1.2 It shall be compatible with neighboring uses; 
 
17.3.1.3 It shall not create a nuisance; 
 
17.3.1.4 It shall not hinder the future sound development of the community; 
 
17.3.1.5 It shall conform to all applicable sections of this ordinance; 

 
Other Reviews 
 
There are no Staff issues to convey. 
 
Analysis and Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Special Permit request. Separately Staff recommends a review of 
personal service uses such as day and beauty spas, where some massage is offered. Massage has 
become a regular and expected component of this use. It seems excessively burdensome for a business 
to have to secure a special permit when this has become such a common, personal service practice. 
 
DRAFT MOTION(S) 
 

1. I move the Planning and Zoning Commission APPROVE PZ-2022-04, 1230  
Hartford Tpke. upon a finding that the application meets the special permit criteria found in 
Section 17.3 and Section 4.9.4.22 of the Zoning Regulations. 

 
 


	PZC  Agenda for 2-3-22
	Draft Minutes
	PZC  Draft 012022
	Application for Receipt
	PZ 2022-05 Application
	TLE Vernon Site Plans 1-11-22
	TLECT21-041-SA-1-2 ELEVATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1


	Application for Receipt
	501 Talcottville Road - PZ Subdivision Application
	Subdivision Application Plan Set
	Application 1
	PZ 2022-01 Application
	Staff Comments
	PZ-2022-01 Staff Report
	Application 2
	PZ 2022-04 Application
	Application Permission Letter
	Staff Comments
	PZ-2022-04 Staff Report



